


REPIJBUICA NG PIUl'INAS 
UPla.lCOF1111lPllllft'llll!S 

KAGAWARAN NG EDUKASYON 

, DEPARI'MENTOF EDUCATION 
REBIYON VD, GITNANG VISAYAS 

REGION VD, CENTRAL VISAYAS 
Sudloo. Lahug. Cebu City 

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM 
No. I) 3 t, Q • s. 2017' 

JUN O 6 10\l 

UNAUTHORIZED SOUCITA110NS BY CONSUMER ASIA MAGAZINE (CAM) 

To: Schools Division Superintendents 
Public Secondary and Elementary School Heads 
Al Others Concerned 

1. For the information and gLidance of al concerned. attached is Unnumbered DepEd
Memorandwn from Undersecretary Dina S. Ocampo dated May 19, 2017 with the
subject "UNAUTHORIZED SOLICIT A TIONs·. which is self� explanatory.

2. For details, please refer to the attached DepEd Unnumbered Memorandum and
Letter of Director Jocelyn DR Andaya of Bureau of Ct.lricldum Development.

3. Immediate and wide dissenw'lation of this Memorandum is desired.

J.UEBeJIQ9S 
CLMD"17 

JUU��,.P�SOV 
Director Ill 

Officer-In-Charge 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

DATE 

Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Education 

UNATBORJZED SOUCITATIONS 

May 19,2017 

k has been brought to ow aumtion that the name of the Bmeau of CLniculurn Development is being 
used by Consumer Asia Maaazine (CAM) for solicilatioP purposes. 

Please be reminded that we do DOI tolerate such practice of using the trmae of any unit/divisionlbun:au 
9f iJhe name of the � of Education in any company's activities as it may translate into an 
�tat; which die Deparrment prohibits through 0.0. no. 23, s. 2001 and D.O. no. 39. s. 2009 
entitlecl "Prohibiting the Commercialization of die DECS Organization through Endorsements and 
Accreditation of Ooods and Services." 

For �iate dissemination. 



REPUBLIC OF TIE PH1JPP1NES 
DEMlffllElff OF EIIJCATION 

Bllnalofc.nt.asr r Dwa1111meaa 
7, Balifado91rtA.,1lmatoAw, Pasig Cily, �rpia 

May 19,2017 
._ _.:__T....: -·-

u • a�.-

Dear Usec Ocampo: 

Last March 1, 2017, the Bureau of Omculum Developmeut received a QllllPNlaicatiao fu>m 
Consumer AsiaMapzine (CAM) eockncd by yaar good office. 

As Slated in the leUa: sent by their Exec.dive F.dilor, Ms. Divine T. Brillanles, the blllam WOllld be 
feabnd in their next issue for FREE. The only dispcm,tba that they asb:d w a siped leacl- of 
approval indicanng that 1he Bureau of Curriculum Developmc:nl is supporting Consmner Asia 
Mapzine (CAM) as a valuable medium 1hrougb which key agax:ies and orpni7Jdions have brought 
their directions, accomplisbmeols anrt natiooaJ overall impact 10 die aamioll of our CGlllllrymcn. 

Thinking that this would be a good way 1D adw:mse I.Oo12, the undersigned had signed the said 
APPROVAL LET'l'ER but even before the process took � the Bureau sladed 10 receive calls 
from differmt schools and Olher sectors confirming if tbe bure8ll bad something to do with tbe 
solicilatioa beins done by CAM. 

u� invesliptiD& it � Ol1l that Consumer Asia Mapzine (CAM> bas been using the 
AA:RO�At i;EJ I ER-10 � money flUln the fidd. 

Coosequemly, the bureau bad sent a lel1cr to CAM telling them that the Bmeau of Curriculmn 
� bad already withdrawn its support from any activity that CAM would be engaged in. .. 

Likewise. - field llas to be warned not to panicipate wilh dais 

Tbankyou. 

Yours f,nlly, 

�YN�AYA 
DirectorIV 

• & 


